DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

PIEDMONT REGIONAL OFFICE
4949A Cox Road, Glen Allen, Virginia 23060 David K. Paylor
Matthew J. Strickler (804) 527-5020 Fax (804) 527-5106 Director
Secretary of Natural and Historic Resources www.deq.virginia.gov

James J. Golden
Regional Director

August 4, 2021

Mr. Anand Gangadharan
C4GT LLC, Authorized Signatory
23955 Novi Road
Novi, M1 48375
Registration No. 52588
Location: Charles City County
Dear Mr. Gangadharan:

The Virginia Department of Environmental Quality (VADEQ) is joining you in a mutual
determination, pursuant to 9 VAC 5-20-220 of Virginia's Regulations for the Control and
Abatement of Air Pollution, regarding the shutting down of a source. The Regulations provide
that the VADEQ and the owner of a source may make a “mutual determination that a stationary
source or emissions unit is shut down permanently.”

In execution of this mutual determination of permanent shutdown, C4GT LLC agrees
that:

1. A mutual and final determination has been made that the C4GT LLC facility located at
3001 Roxbury Road, Charles City, VA is permanently shut down;

2. C4GT LLC is currently the sole owner, as defined in the Regulations, of the facility;

3. The Stationary Source Permit to Construct and Operate issued for the facility dated April
26, 2018 and the subsequent amendment dated June 4, 2019 are hereby revoked;

4. The VADEQ will remove the facility from the air emission inventory and will consider
its air pollutant emissions to be zero in any future air quality analysis to be conducted,
and

5. Upon signature of this document by the VADEQ and by C4GT LLC, the air pollution
emitting activities at the facility shall cease operations. No future operations shall occur
until the owner has obtained a permit pursuant to 9 VAC 5 Chapter 80 of the Regulations.
Any use of the facility which might emit air pollution after execution of this document
shall be considered equivalent to construction and operation of a new emissions unit and
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will subject C4GT LLC to the requirement to obtain a permit pursuant to applicable
provisions of 9 VAC 5 Chapter 80 in the Regulations.

6. The permanent shutdown of the facility will become effective upon signature of this
document by both parties.

7. The permanent shutdown of the facility is binding upon C4GT LLC, its successors in
interest, designees, and assigns, jointly and severally.

By authorized signature below, and in accordance with the Virginia Regulations for the Control
and Abatement of Air Pollution, C4GT LLC and the VADEQ, acting on behalf of the State Air
Pollution Control Board, mutually determine that the facility is shut down permanently.

s ( ///-\
eputy Regional Director, PRO
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The terms and conditions of this determination are accepted by C4GT LLC
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(Date) CAGT LLC
State of Virginia
City/County of _(lqarles C-h Co.
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged beforemeon G — \le — 20 2-{ by
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(Source name) (Place of Mcorporation)

corporation, on behalf of the corporatief. -

(Date) | gsfot Pyblic)
My commission expires: OH 04/ 90>
' (Date)

JAMES JOHN-MICHAEL TAKACS
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF MICHIGAN
WASHTENAW COUNTY
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES April 4 2
ACTING IN THE COUNTY OF
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August 4, 2021

Mr. Anand Gangadharan

C4GT LLC, Authorized Signatory

23955 Novi Road

Novi, MI 48375
Registration No. 52588
Location: Charles City County

Dear Mr. Gangadharan:

Attached is the mutual shutdown determination letter for the C4GT LLC facility located
at 3001 Roxbury Road, Charles City, VA. Please have the letter signed and notarized in the
areas indicated for the authorized person’s signature and return the letter at your earliest
convenience. The Department of Environmental Quality will return the completed shutdown and
permit rescission letter when signed by the Deputy Regional Director. After signature, the
registered facility will be permanently shutdown and removed from the emissions inventory.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (804) 527-5047.

Sincerely,

James E%/

Air Permit Manager
JEK/52588 Mutual Shutdown Determination 08042021.Docx

cc: file
PRO air compliance staff



C4GT

Anand Gangrdharan
Mgyt Sumalery

July 30, 2021

Mr. James Kyle

Commonwealth of Virginia

Department of Environmental Quality, Piedmont Regional Office
4949A Cox Road, Glen Allen, Virginia 23060

Subject: Notice of Voluntary Withdrawal for Permit Registration No.: 52588

Mr. Kyle,

C4GT is writing to notify you of its Voluntary Withdrawal of its Prevention of Significant
Deterioration Stationary Source Permit to Construct and Operate (Registration No. 52588).
We thoroughly enjoyed working with the team at the Piedmont Regional Office and the
Central Office of the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality.

Please let us know if you have any further questions on this notice.

Sincerely,

s

Anand Gangadharan
C4GT LLC, Authorized Signatory

CC: Alison Sinclair, Virginia Department of Environmental Quality
Aditya Gangadharan, C4GT
Chris Zuelch, CAGT
Thomas Pritcher, Environmental Consulting and Technology
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